DRAFT MINUTES FOR THE ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PRIORITY PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE Teleconference Meeting Virtual: (Meeting ID) meet.google.com/unc-biut-ewk (Phone Numbers) (US) +1 724-790-6279 PIN: 977 948 874# Monday, July 07, 2025 @ 12:00 PM

Minutes and/or a recording of each meeting will be posted within three business days on the Priority Planning Advisory Committee's Meeting Documents webpage on ADOT's website. To view this information or any of the past PPAC agendas or minutes, please visit:

https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee/meetings-ppac

The meeting of the Priority Planning Advisory Committee (PPAC) was held on Monday, July 07, 2025 @ 12:00 PM with Chairperson Matt Moul presiding.

Other committee members were present as follows:

Barry Crockett, John Morales, Elise Maza, Maysa Hanna as proxy for Greg Byres, Carmen Rose as proxy for Matthew Munden, Brad Burgess as proxy for Audra Merrick, Iqbal Hossain, Amy Ritz as proxy for Thor Anderson, Caroline Carpenter (Non-Voting).

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Moul called the Priority Planning Advisory Committee meeting to order at 12:00 PM.

2. ROLL CALL

Veronica Ruiz-Ronquillo conducted a roll call of the committee members. A quorum was present. No members were missing.

3. TITLE VI OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964, AS AMENDED

Chairperson Moul stated that in accordance to the Title VI Civil Rights Act of 1964, and the Americans with Disabilities Act, ADOT will not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, sex, or disability. If accommodations are requested, the public may contact someone on the PPAC Committee or the Civil Rights Office at 602-712-8964.

4. CALL TO THE AUDIENCE

Chairperson Moul requested a call to the Audience for any comments or issues to be addressed, there were none.

5. APPROVAL OF PPAC MINUTES FROM THE 6/19/2025 MEETING

The minutes from the PPAC meeting held on 6/19/2025 were approved.

Chairperson Moul called for a motion to approve the PPAC minutes from the meeting on 6/19/2025. Maysa Hanna made a motion to approve. Iqbal Hossain seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

6. PROGRAM MONITORING REPORT

The Program Monitoring Report was distributed to the Committee. There were no comments.

7. AZ SMART APPLICATIONS

Applicant: Town of Clarkdale
Project: N Broadway St, north of Bitter Creek Bridge to Siesta St N and Luke Ln, N Broadway St to Miller Rd

Item 7-1 was presented by: Lisa Danka Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 7-1. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Maysa Hanna seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

8. ECONOMIC STRENGTHS PROJECTS APPLICATIONS

8-1 Applicant: City of YumaProject: Construction of a new asphalt-paved road near Interstate 8 and Avenue 4E

Item 8-1 was presented by: Sharay Satchell Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 8-1. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Maysa Hanna seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9. PPAC - PROJECT MODIFICATIONS AND NEW PROJECTS - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

9-1	Route & MP:	10 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Tonopah)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Maricopa
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	MEV1201C
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
_	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-1 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-1. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-2	Route & MP:	40 @ MP
9-2	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Sanders)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Apache
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	MEV2901C
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-2 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-2. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

3

9-3 Route	& MP:	40 @ MP
Project	Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Petrified Forest National Park)
Type of	Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
C	ounty:	Apache
D	istrict:	
Sch	edule:	
Р	roject:	MEV2801C
Project Ma	inager:	Emily Christ
Program Ar	nount:	\$800,000
New Program Ar	nount:	\$800,000
Requested A	Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-3 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-3. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-4	Route & MP:	60 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Superior)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Pinal
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-4 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-4. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-5 Route &	MP:	60 @ MP
Project N	ame:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Miami/Claypool/Globe)
Type of V	Vork:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
Co	unty:	Gila
Dis	trict:	
Sche	dule:	
Pro	oject:	_
Project Man	ager:	Emily Christ
Program Ame	ount:	\$800,000
New Program Amo	ount:	\$800,000
Requested Ac	tion:	Establish project.

Item 9-5 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-5. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-6	Route & MP:	60 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Mesa)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Maricopa
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-6 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-6. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

5

60 @ MP
Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Surprise)
Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
Maricopa
_
Emily Christ
\$800,000
\$800,000
Establish project.

Item 9-7 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-7. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-8	Route & MP:	60 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Springerville)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Apache
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-8 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-8. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-9	Route & MP:	64 @ MP
55	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Grand Canyon Village/Tusayan)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Coconino
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
I	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-9 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-9. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-

-10	Route & MP:	64 @ MP
10	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Valle)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Coconino
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$900,000
	New Program Amount:	\$900,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-10 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-10. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-11	Route & MP:	68 @ MP
5-11	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Golden Valley)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Mohave
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	-
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-11 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-11. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-12	Route & MP:	68 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Bullhead City)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Mohave
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-12 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-12. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-13	Route & MP:	80 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Bisbee/Douglas)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Cochise
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$900,000
	New Program Amount:	\$900,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-13 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-13. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-14	Route & MP:	87 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Rye)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Gila
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	-
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-14 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-14. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-15	Route & MP:	87 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Fort McDowell)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Maricopa
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-15 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-15. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-16	Route & MP:	89 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (The Gap)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Coconino
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$900,000
	New Program Amount:	\$900,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-16 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-16. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

89 @ MP
Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Cameron)
Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
Coconino
_
Emily Christ
\$800,000
\$800,000
Establish project.

Item 9-17 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-17. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-

-18	Route & MP:	89 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Page)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Coconino
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-18 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-18. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

90 @ MP
Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Sierra Vista)
Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
Cochise
_
Emily Christ
\$800,000
\$800,000
Establish project.

Item 9-19 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-19. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-20	Route & MP:	93 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Wikieup)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Mohave
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-20 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-20. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-21	Route & MP:	93 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Wickenburg)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Maricopa
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-21 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-21. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-22	Route & MP:	93 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (White Hills)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Mohave
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	-
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-22 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-22. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-23	Route & MP:	95 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Parker)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	La Paz
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-23 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-23. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-24	Route & MP:	95 @ MP
	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Lake Havasu City)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Mohave
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-24 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-24. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

160 @ MP
Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Moenkopi)
Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
Coconino
_
Emily Christ
\$800,000
\$800,000
Establish project.

Item 9-25 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-25. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-26	Route & MP:	160 @ MP
5 20	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Kayenta)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Navajo
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$900,000
	New Program Amount:	\$900,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-26 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-26. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-27	Route & MP:	160 @ MP
521	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Tonalea)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Coconino
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$900,000
	New Program Amount:	\$900,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-27 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-27. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-28	Route & MP:	160 @ MP
5 20	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Mexican Water/Dennehotso)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Apache
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$900,000
N	ew Program Amount:	\$900,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-28 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-28. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-29 Project Name: Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Red Mesa/Teec Nos Pos)	
Type of Work: Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station	
County: Apache	
District:	
Schedule:	
Project: _	
Project Manager: Emily Christ	
Program Amount: \$900,000	
New Program Amount: \$900,000	
Requested Action: Establish project.	

Item 9-29 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-29. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-30	Route & MP:	260 @ MP
5 50	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (McNary)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Apache
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$900,000
	New Program Amount:	\$900,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-30 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-30. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-31	Route & MP:	260 @ MP
5-21	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Heber/Overgaard)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Navajo
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-31 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-31. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-32	Route & MP:	260 @ MP
5 52	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Forest Lakes Estates)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Coconino
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-32 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-32. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-33	Route & MP:	260 @ MP
5 55	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Payson)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Gila
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-33 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-33. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-34	Route & MP:	260 @ MP
5 54	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Show Low)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Navajo
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
New	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-34 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-34. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-35	Route & MP:	347 @ MP
5 55	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Maricopa)
	Type of Work:	Deploy Electric Vehicle Charging Station
	County:	Pinal
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$800,000
	New Program Amount:	\$800,000
	Requested Action:	Establish project.

Item 9-35 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-35. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-36	Route & MP:	999 @ MP
9-30	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (Interstate) (FY26)
	Type of Work:	Project delivery oversight
	County:	Statewide
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	MEV0101X TIP#: 104955
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$0
	New Program Amount:	\$525,000
	Requested Action:	Establish new project.

Item 9-36 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-36. Maysa Hanna made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-37	Route & MP:	999 @ MP
5.57	Project Name:	Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure (State Highway) (FY26)
	Type of Work:	Prepare Solicitation
	County:	Statewide
	District:	
	Schedule:	
	Project:	_ TIP#: 104955
	Project Manager:	Emily Christ
	Program Amount:	\$0
	New Program Amount:	\$1,325,000
	Requested Action:	Establish new project.

Item 9-37 was presented by: Emily Christ Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-37. Iqbal Hossain made the motion to approve. Carmen Rose seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-38	Route & MP:	0000 @ MP TBC	
5 50	Project Name:	MOENAVE ST & ARIZONA BLVD	
	Type of Work:	INSTALL INTERSECTION LIGHTING	
	County:	Coconino	
	District:	Northcentral	
	Schedule:		
	Project:	T047801D TIP#: 103652	
	Project Manager:	Judah Cain	
	Program Amount:	\$30,000	
	New Program Amount:	\$0	
	Requested Action:	Delete project.	

Item 9-38 was presented by: Judah Cain Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-38. Maysa Hanna made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-39	Route & MP:	0000 @ MP TBC	
5 55	Project Name:	MOENAVE ST & ARIZONA BLVD	
	Type of Work:	INSTALL INTERSECTION LIGHTING	
	County:	Coconino	
	District:	Northcentral	
	Schedule:		
	Project:	T047803D TIP#: 103652	
	Project Manager:	Judah Cain	
	Program Amount:	\$288,000	
	New Program Amount:	\$0	
	Requested Action:	Delete project.	

Item 9-39 was presented by: Judah Cain Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-39. Maysa Hanna made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-40	Route & MP:	0000 @ MP TBC
5 -0	Project Name:	MOENAVE ST & ARIZONA BLVD
	Type of Work:	INSTALL INTERSECTION LIGHTING
	County:	Coconino
	District:	Northcentral
	Schedule:	FY 2027
	Project:	T047801C TIP#: 103652
	Project Manager:	Judah Cain
	Program Amount:	\$321,000
	New Program Amount:	\$0
	Requested Action:	Delete project.

Item 9-40 was presented by: Judah Cain Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-40. Maysa Hanna made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-41	Route & MP:	0000 @ MP GGI
5 41	Project Name:	GOLDEN HILL RD, ALBERTA DR - MAIN ST
	Type of Work:	CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK
	County:	Gila
	District:	Southeast
	Schedule:	FY 2025
	Project:	T053601C TIP#: 104259
	Project Manager:	Tricia Brown
	Program Amount:	\$495,000
Ν	ew Program Amount:	\$0
	Requested Action:	Delete project.

Item 9-41 was presented by: Tricia Brown Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-41. Elise Maza made the motion to approve. Maysa Hanna seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-42	Route & MP:	0000 @ MP CCH
5 42	Project Name:	RUCKER CANYON RD @ WHITEWATER DRAW
	Type of Work:	REPLACE BRIDGE
	County:	Cochise
	District:	Southeast
	Schedule:	
	Project:	T062801L TIP#: 104639
	Project Manager:	Wesley Scatena
	Program Amount:	\$0
	New Program Amount:	\$15,000
	Requested Action:	Establish new project.

Item 9-42 was presented by: Wesley Scatena Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-42. Elise Maza made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-43	Route & MP:	0000 @ MP CCH
5 45	Project Name:	RUCKER CANYON RD @ WHITEWATER DRAW
	Type of Work:	REPLACE BRIDGE
	County:	Cochise
	District:	Southeast
	Schedule:	
	Project:	T062803L TIP#: 104639
	Project Manager:	Wesley Scatena
	Program Amount:	\$0
	New Program Amount:	\$120,000
	Requested Action:	Establish new project.

Item 9-43 was presented by: Wesley Scatena Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-43. Elise Maza made the motion to approve. Amy Ritz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

9-44	Route & MP:	0000 @ MP SRI
5 44	Project Name:	ALMA SCHOOL ROAD BRIDGE
	Type of Work:	SCOPING
	County:	Maricopa
	District:	Phoenix
	Schedule:	
	Project:	
	Project Manager:	David Benton
	Program Amount:	\$0
	New Program Amount:	\$110,000
	Requested Action:	Establish new project.

Item 9-44 was presented by: David Benton Chairperson called for a motion to approve Item 9-44. Elise Maza made the motion to approve. Maysa Hanna seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously

10. MEETING RECORDING AND MINUTES

The minutes and/or a recording of each meeting will be posted within three business days following the meeting on the PPAC Meeting Dates and Documents webpage at:

https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee/meeting-documents

11. UPCOMING MEETINGS

See table below for dates and times of upcoming meetings

Aug. 6, 2025	Wednesday	10:00 a.m.
Sep. 3, 2025	Wednesday	10:00 a.m.
Oct. 1, 2025	Wednesday	10:00 a.m.
Nov. 5, 2025	Wednesday	10:00 a.m.
Dec. 3, 2025	Wednesday	10:00 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT

12:29 p.m.

WEB LINKS FOR REFERENCE

Priority Programming Website: <u>https://azdot.gov/about/boards-and-committees/priority-planning-advisory-committee</u>